THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21 Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5%) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

May 28, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners” Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

RE: Request to Issue Formal Solicitations — Engineering Services for CDBG Project(s)
Galveston County Grants Department/Professional Services

Gentlemen,

It is requested that the Commissioners’ Court grant authorization to issue formal solicitations to request sealed qualification
statements for the following 2025-2026 project(s):

e Engineering Services for the 2025-2026 Texas Community Development Block Grant Program
administered through the Texas Department of Agriculture

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,

v
e :
Rufus Crewder, CPPO CPPL

Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Thomas, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:26 PM

To: Dickey, Tammy

Cc Perez, Jacquelyn; Adams, Ahmad

Subject: FW: TDA/CDBG - High Island Water Line Improvement Project

Good afternoon, Tammy.

| hope your week is going well. |am at the TDEM Conference in Fort Worth this week but need to request the following
item for the Commissioners Court agenda:

Consideration of authorization to issue formal Request for Qualification (RFQ) for engineering services for the 2025-2026
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program administered through the Texas Department of Agriculture as

submitted by Professional Services.

Could you please place this request on the next available Commissioners Court agenda?

Thank you so much!

Grants Administration Mansger
Capartment of Professionst [ervices

. S Y, (409) 770-5356
Cou nt Of % plizebetlithomos@co.golvestontuus
GalveStOH Q722 Moody Avenus, Golveston, Touss

77550




